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NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
April 27, 2017 17-TRAM-468-PEN 

Celeste Noland, Office Manager Certified Mail No. 70161970000105740914 
Gerber Moving & Storage, Inc. 
2222 S 138th St 
Bonner Springs, Kansas 66012 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Gerber Moving & Storage, Inc. for violation(s) of 
Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review 
conducted on April 17, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator(s) Wade Patterson and 
Jared Smith. Penalty amounts are assessed in accordance with the FY 2017 Uniform Penalty Assessment 
Matrix, approved by the Commission on August 18, 2016. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms 
and obligations please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Gerber Moving & Storage has been assessed a $9,500 penalty. You 
have thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine amount. A check must be 
made payable to the Kansas Corporation Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division 
of the Kansas Corporation Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must 
include a reference to the docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your 
credit card information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment 
form found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of the 
attached Order and provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the 
safety seminar can be found at the Commission's website 
http ://www. kcc. state. ks. us/trans/safety meetings. htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the 
attached Order. Transportation Staff will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this 
review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Gerber 
Moving & Storage must file, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for 
hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and 
must mail a copy of the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access 
to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 
1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this 
Penalty Order and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 
77-542. 



IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $9,500 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the attached Penalty Order, or in the alternative, 
failure to provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this 
Penalty Order, will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in additional sanctions 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 
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THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Gerber ) 
Moving & Storage, Inc., of Bonner Springs, ) 
Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the Motor ) 
Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-468-PEN 
and the Commission's Authority to Impose ) 
Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of ) 
Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

l,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-l,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Gerber Moving & Storage, Inc. (Gerber Moving & Storage) obtained common 

operating authority from the Commission on July 26, 2016, and operates under KSMCID 

number 171379 and USDOT number 2391030. 

5. Celeste Noland attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Instructional Meeting on July 19, 2016, on behalf of Gerber Moving & Storage. 

6. Gerber Moving & Storage is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls 

general freight and household goods. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on April 17, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator(s) Wade Patterson and Jared Smith conducted a 

compliance review of the operations of Gerber Moving & Storage. A copy of the safety 

compliance review is included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, Mr. Patterson and Mr. Smith 

identified eight (8) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On June 19, 2016, Gerber Moving & Storage required or permitted its 

driver, Angelo Harris, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 2003 Freightliner tractor, VIN ending in 59529, GVWR 52,350 

lbs., pulling a 1997 Kentucky trailer, VIN ending in 109743, GVWR 

2 



70,000 lbs., in interstate commerce from Wichita Falls, Texas to Fort 

Lewis, Washington. This trip is evidenced by DriverNehicle Examination 

Report No. WAS54A053567, dated June 19, 2016, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Gerber Moving & Storage 

was found to be in violation for operating a commercial motor vehicle that 

was declared as "out-of-service (OOS)" before repairs were made. Driver 

Angelo Harris admitted to the Washington State Trooper that the previous 

OOS conditions on the same motor vehicle listed on an April 25, 2016 

roadside inspection in North Carolina had not been repaired. The driver 

attempted to "wrap the lines" to fix the issues. The carrier's local 

mechanic certified that the repairs to the wires were made roadside on 

May 2, 2016, and the office manager certified the document on the same 

date and sent the fraudulent document to the North Carolina Highway 

Patrol. See, certified DriverN ehicle Examination Report No. NC 

5805789, dated April 25, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. The actual 

repairs to the vehicle were not performed until June 25, 2016. Gerber 

Moving & Storage is in violation of making, or causing to make fraudulent 

or intentionally false statements, fraudulent or intentionally false entries 

on record, and/or reproducing records for fraudulent purposes in violation 

of 49 C.F.R. 390.35, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and implemented by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $2,000. 
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b. On October 5, 2016, Gerber Moving & Storage required or permitted its 

driver, Benjamin Gerber, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2015 

Isuzu, VIN ending in 801411, GVWR 14,500 lbs., in intrastate commerce 

from Lawrence, Kansas to Bonner Springs, Kansas. This trip is evidenced 

by DriverNehicle Examination Report No. KSPD83740006, dated 

October 5, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "D" 

and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, 

Gerber Moving & Storage failed to make an inquiry every 12 months into 

the annual motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and maintain the 

response(s) of each state agency in the driver qualification file. The 

special investigators found five (5) violations of this type. The carrier's 

failure to inquire into its driver's MVR at least once every 12 months and 

maintain a copy of the MVR in the driver qualification file is a violation of 

49 C.F.R. Part 391.25(a) and (c)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112. Staff recommends a fine of 

$250. 

c. On November 19, 2016, Gerber Moving & Storage required or permitted 

its driver, David Hayes, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 2012 Freightliner tractor, VIN ending in 3179, GVWR 52,350 

lbs., pulling a 2006 Stoughton trailer, VIN ending in 44544, GVWR 

70,000 lbs., in interstate commerce from Hooker, Oklahoma to Winslow, 

Arizona. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated November 

19, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is 
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hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver 

David Hayes drove after the end of the 14th hour after coming on duty. He 

failed to take 10 hours off duty after driving on November 18, 2016, on 

which date he drove 9.75 hours past the 14th hour since coming on duty. 

See, Driver's Daily Log, dated November 18, 2016, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "F" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. Gerber Moving & Storage's failure to require its driver to cease 

driving at the 14th hour after coming on duty following ten (10) 

consecutive hours off duty is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(2), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. 

Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph c., above, driver David 

Hayes drove more than eleven (11) hours during the 14-hour consecutive 

hours of driving. Gerber Moving & Storage's failure to require its driver 

to cease driving after the 11th hour during the 14-hour consecutive hours of 

driving time after coming on duty following 10 consecutive hours off duty 

is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(i), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$250. 

e. On October 18, 2016, Gerber Moving & Storage required or permitted its 

driver, Angelo Harris, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 2003 Freightliner, VIN ending in 59529, GVWR 52,350 lbs., 

pulling a 2006 Stoughton trailer, VIN ending in 4437, GVWR 70,000 lbs., 
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in interstate commerce from Naperville, Missouri to St. Louis, Missouri. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated October 18, 2016, a 

copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "F" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver 

Angelo Harris drove more than eight (8) hours since the end of the driver's 

last off duty or sleeper berth period of at least 30 minutes. The special 

investigators found six ( 6) violations of this type. Gerber Moving & 

Storage's failure to provide "rest breaks" to its drivers if more than eight 

(8) hours have passed since the end of the driver's last off-duty or sleeper­

berth period of at least 30 minutes is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.3(a)(3)(ii), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and implemented by K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250 

f. During the transportation described in paragraph g., above, driver Angelo 

Harris stopped logging his hours of service in St. Louis, Missouri on 

October 19, 2016, thereby making a false record of duty status. See, 

Attachment "F" and a copy of the Driver's Daily Log, dated October 19, 

2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. The special investigators found 48 violations 

of this type. Gerber Moving & Storage's failing to require its driver to 

make a complete record of duty status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $1,000. 
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g. During the transportation described in paragraph d., above, driver David 

Hayes created a false report of record of duty status. This was discovered 

by the special investigators comparing credit card receipts and various fuel 

receipts to 22 records of duty status and found the logs were off by more 

than an hour or 50 miles. Gerber Moving & Storage's falsifying records 

of duty status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 

82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $2,500. 

h. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Gerber Moving 

& Storage required or permitted the operation of the commercial motor 

vehicle described therein, that was declared as "out-of-service" before 

repairs were made. The carrier's operations of a commercial motor 

vehicle(s) that has been declared and marked as "out-of-service" with a 

federal sticker, without it being repaired, is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

396.9(c)(2), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 

Supp. 6601,129. Staff recommends a fine of $3,000. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Gerber 

Moving & Storage committed eight (8) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 
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9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $9,500 for eight (8) violation(s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that Gerber Moving & Storage be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and 

provide Transportation Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and 

locations for the safety seminar can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Gerber Moving & Storage submit to one follow-

up safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. 

Transportation Staff will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time 

for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Gerber Moving & Storage because 

it is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Gerber Moving & Storage committed eight (8) violation(s) 

of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Gerber Moving & Storage, Inc., of Bonner Springs, Kansas is hereby assessed a 

$9,500 civil penalty for eight (8) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor 

carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 
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B. Gerber Moving & Storage is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide 

Transportation Staff with written proof of attendance. 

C. Gerber Moving & Storage is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff 

will contact the carrier to set up the appointment. 

D. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with 

the Commission's electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, 

within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request 

mailed to the Litigation Division. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an 

original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the request to Litigation 

Counsel, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order. On April 27, 2017, 

this Penalty Order was mailed to Gerber Moving & Storage via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 

Requested, No. 70161970000105740914. Service of this Order is complete upon the date 

delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Gerber Moving & Storage's 

right to a hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $9,500 civil 

penalty against Gerber Moving & Storage, and ordering Gerber Moving & Storage to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and 
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provide Transportation Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. 

E. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $9,500 is due 

in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. A check shall be made payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission and submitted for payment. For credit card payments, include 

type of card (Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration 

date. Payment shall be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 

Commission, 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a 

reference to the docket number of this proceeding. 

G. Failure to pay the $9,500 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 

of this Order, may result in suspension of Gerber Moving & Storage's motor carrier operating 

authority without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to 

include, but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease 

and desist orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further 

notice. 
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H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

HAY 0 2 2017 

Secretary to the Commission 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



US DOT# Legal: GERBER TRANSFER LLC 
2391030 O eratin OBA :GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC 

MC/MX #: 821911 State#:- Federal Tax 10:-(EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. Territory: 

Operation Types Interstate Intrastate 
carrier: Non-HM N/A Business: Corporation 

Shipper: N/A N/A Gross Revenue: for year ending: 12/31/2016 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Celeste Noland 
Phone numbers: (1) 

E-Mail Address: 

Company Malling Addres~: 

2222 S 138TH ST 
BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012 

Carrier Classification 
Authorized for Hire 

Cargo Classification 
General Freight 

Equipment 

Household Goods 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
Truck 14 0 0 
Trailer 17 0 0 

ower units used in the U.S.:23 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.:100 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver Information 

Fax 913-441-8552 

Truck Tractor 

Inter Intra 

< 100 Miles: 6 
>= 100 Miles: 7 

Average trip leased drivers/month: O 
Total Drivers: 13 

COL Drivers: 8 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
9 0 0 

4/17/2017 8:35:25 AM Page 1 of2 
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II GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#:~ 

Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report may be addressed to the Kansas Corporation Commission at: 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, Kansas 66604 
Telephone (785)640-9132 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Name: 

Name: Celeste Noland Title: Office Manager 

4/17/2017 8:35:25 AM Page 2 of2 ~II H 11111 lllrn I I llll lllllllll I II I Ill I ~I 
ONBF8DKS866AA 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Capri 6.8.10.2 



II 
1 
FEDERAL 
ACUTE 

GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: -

Primary: 390.35 
Secondary: 396.3(b) 

Part B Violations 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
1 

Description 
Making fraudulent or intentionally false entry on inspection and vehicle maintenance record. 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

DriversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 

Example 
On 6/19/2016 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc. had driver••··········· 
operate a 2003 Freightliner tractor (Unit# 9529- VIN # I I 621 lb 6 6 59529) in combination with a 1997 Kentucky trailer 
(Unit# 9743 VIN# • 109743) in i~erce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 
52,350 lbs. and 70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver~perated on an interstate trip from Wichita Falls, Texas to Fort 
Lewis, Washington. This trip is evidenced by a level 1 roadside inspection signed by R.J Wax#846 with the Washington State 
Patrol. At the time of this trip, the carrier was found to be in violation of requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle 
declared "out-of-service" before repairs were made. Driver admitted to Inspector R.J Wax that the previous OOS conditions 
listed on the 4/25/16 roadside inspection in North Carolina had not been repaired. Driver stated that he "wrapped the lines" in 
an attempt to fix the issues. Carrier's local mechanic ertified that repairs were made roadside on 05/02/2016. 
Celeste Noland then certified the document on the same date and sent this fraudulent document to the North Carolina 
Hi hwa Patrol. The OOS violations listed on the 04/25/16 roadside ins ection were final! re aired on 06/25/16. 

2 
FEDERAL 
ACUTE 

Description 

Primary: 396.9(c)(2) 
Discovered 

1 
Checked 

1 

DrlversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

0 0 

Requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle declared "out-of-service" before repairs were made. 
Example 
On 6/19/2016 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc. had driver 
operate a 2003 Freightliner tractor (Unit# 9529- VIN# • 59529) in combination with a 1997 Kentucky trailer 
(Unit# 9743 VIN# 09743)in interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 
52,350 lbs. and 70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver operated on an interstate trip from Wichita Falls, Texas to Fort 
Lewis, Washington. This trip is evidenced by a level 1 roadside inspection signed by R.J Wax#846 with the Washington State 
Patrol. At the time of this trip, the carrier was found to be in violation of requiring or permitting the operation of a motor vehicle 
declared "out-of-service" before repairs were made. Driver admitted to Inspector R.J Wax that the previous OOS conditions 
listed on the 4/25/16 roadside inspection in North Carolina had not been repaired. Driver stated that he "wrapped the lines" in 
an attempt to fix the issues. Carrier's local mechanic Ron Kraft certified that repairs were made roadside on 05/02/2016. 
Celeste Noland then certified the document on the same date and sent this fraudulent document to the North Carolina 
Hi hwa Patrol. The OOS violations listed on the 04/25/16 roadside ins ection were final! re aired on 06/25/16. 

3 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.S(a) 

Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status. 
Example 

Discovered 
15 

Checked 
92 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

On 10/18/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc. had driver operate 
a 2003 Freightliner tractor (Unit# 9529- VIN# • • 59529) in combination with a 2006 Stoughton tra1 er nit# 
54437 VIN # 1 154437.l.i!:! interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 52,350 lbs. 
and 70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver• lperated in commerce on an interstate trip from Naperville, Missouri to St. 
Louis, Missouri. This trip is evidenced by a driver record of duty status, roadside inspection, driver vehicle inspection report, 
and credit card receiRts. At the time of this review, carrier was found to be in violation of failing to require driver to make a 
record of du status. sto ed lo in his hours of service in St. Louis Missouri on 10/19/16. 
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4 
.FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 

GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#:-

Part B Violations 

Primary: 395.B(e) 
Discovered 

22 
Checked 

77 

Description 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

DrlversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 5 

False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
On 11/19/2016 Gerber Transfer LLC d~a Gerber Movinl & Storage Inc. had drive_r . . . . 
operate a 2013 Freiahtliner tractor (Unit# 3179- VIN# • 3179) m combination with a 2006 Stoughton trailer 
(VIN #• • HH ••• • 44544) in interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 52,3501bs. and 
70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver operated in commerce on an interstate trip from Hooker, Oklahoma to Winslow, 
Arizona. This trip is evidenced by a driver record of duty status, driver vehicle inspection report and a credit card receipt. At 
the time of this trip, driver created false reports of records of duty status. The primary supporting documents used to find these 
violations were the credit reports. Each COL driver has an individual company credit card. Therefore, each driver's purchases 
easily correlated with their hours of service records. Carrier verified that the dates and times listed were accurate and were in 
real time. All times were listed in the central time zone. Additionally, we compared the times of several tangible receipts with 
the credit charge report to ensure the accuracy of the credit report. All of these false logs were off by more than an hour or 50 
miles. 

5 
STATE 
CRITICAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.S(a) 

CFR Equivalent: 395.S(a) 

Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status. 
Example 

Discovered 
33 

Checked 
37 

DrlversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 5 

On 10/5/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc. had driver operate 
a 2915 Isuzu (Unit# 1411 ~01411) in intrastate commerce. This vehicle has a gross vehicle weight 
rating of 14,599 lbs. Drive~perated in commerce on an intrastate trip from Lawrence, Kansas to Bonner 
Springs, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by a roadside inspection and an invoice. At the time of this trip, carrier was found to be 
in violation of failin to re uire driver to make a record of dut status. 

6 Primary: 395.B(e) DriversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
CRITICAL CFR Equivalent: 395.B(e) 0 4 0 5 

Description 
False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
No violations of this e were discovered in intrastate commerce. 

7 Primary: 391.25(c)(1) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.25(c)(1) 1 5 1 5 
Description 
Failing to maintain a copy of the motor vehicle record or response from each State agency in the driver qualification file. 
Example 
On 10/5/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc had driver •••••••••••••• 
operate a 2915 Isuzu (Unit# 1411-VIN ;, • 891411) in commerce. This vehicle has a gross vehicle weight rating 
of 14,500 lbs. Driver operated in intrastate commerce from Lawrence, Kansas to Bonner Springs, Kansas. 
This trip is evidenced by a roadside inspection and an invoice. At the time of the trip and during the time of this review, carrier 
was found to be in violation of failing to maintain a copy of the motor vehicle record or response from each State agency in the 
driver ualification file. 
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111 GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 

8 
STATE 

Description 

Primary: 391.51 (b)(5} 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b}(5) 

Part B Violations 

State#:~ 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
5 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

Failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2). 

Example 
On 10/5/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc had driver·············· 

~f~~~~~g ~~~~~~~:ru fUT1# 
1411

-VINoperated in i~trast:t~1~~~~r~~~::~~:r~i~c~~~~~s~~st~ ~~~~se~~h~~i1~g~~~:~~=~~g 
This trip is evidenced by a roadside inspection and an invoice. At the time of the trip and during the time of this review, carrier 
was found to be in violation of failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required 
b 391.25 c 2. 

9 
STATE 

Description 

Primary: 391.51 (b)(6) 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(6) 
Discovered 

1 
Checked 

5 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

Failing to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 
Example 
On 10/5/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc had driver······· 

operate a 2015 Isuzu (Unit# 1411- VIN 01411) in commerce. This vehicle has a gross vehicle weight rating 
of 14500 lbs. Driver 1 operated in intrastate commerce from Lawrence, Kansas to Bonner Springs, Kansas. 
This trip is evidenced by a roadside inspection and an invoice. At the time of the trip and during the time of this review, carrier 
was found to be in violation of failing to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances 
re uired b 391.27 

10 
STATE 

Description 

Primary: 395.3(a)(2) 

CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(2) 
Discovered 

0 
Checked 

4 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 5 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming 
on duty. 
Example 
No violations of this t e were discovered in intrastate commerce. 

11 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.3(a)(2) 
Discovered 

1 
Checked 

77 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming 
on duty. 
Example 
On 11/19/2016 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Mavins & Storai.e Inc. had driver•••••••••••••I 
operate a 2012 Freiahtliner tractor (Unit# 3170-VIN # 1 1 3179) in combination with a 2006 Stoughton trailer 
(VIN i~1111 1 44544) in interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 52,3501bs. and 
70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver perated in commerce on an interstate trip from Hooker, Oklahoma to Winslow, 
Arizona. This trip is evidenced by a driver record of duty status, driver vehicle inspection report, and a credit card receipt. At 
the time of this trip, carrier was found to be in violation of requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle 
driver to drive after the end of the 14th hour after coming on duty. Driver failed to take 1 O hours off duty after driving on 
11/18/16. 
11/18-19/2016 driver drove 9 3/4 hours ast the 14th hour since comin on dut . 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 
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Part B Violations 

12 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(i) 
STATE Discovered Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(3)(i) 0 4 

Description 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

0 5 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. 

Example 
No violations of this tvoe were discovered in intrastate commerce. 

13 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(i) DriversNehicles 

FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
1 77 1 5 

Description 
Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. 

Example 
On 11/19/2016 Gerber ~ransfer LLC d~a Gerber Movine & Storage Inc. had drive_r . . . . 
operate a 2012 Freightlmer tractor (Unit# 3170- VIN# 3179) 1n combination with a 2006 Stoughton trailer 
(VIN 4544) in interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 52,3501bs. and 
70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver operated in commerce on an interstate trip from Hooker, Oklahoma to Winslow, 
Arizona. This trip is evidenced by a driver record of duty status, driver vehicle inspection report, and a credit card receipt. At 
the time of this trip, carrier was found to be in violation of requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle 
to drive more than 11 hours. 
11/18-19/2016 driver drove 16 1/2 hours. 

14 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(ii) DriversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(3)(ii) 0 ·4 0 5 

Description 
~equiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after more than 8 hours have passed 

. since the end of the driver' s last off duty or sleeper berth period of at least 30 minutes. 
Example 
No violations of this tvoe were discovered in intrastate commerce. 

15 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(ii) DriversNehicles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

6 77 3 5 

Description 
Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after more than 8 hours have passed 
since the end of the driver's last off duty or sleeper berth period of at least 30 minutes. 
Example 
On 10/18/16 Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc. had driver 

operate a 2003 Freightliner tractor (Unit# 9529- VIN # 59529) in combination with a 2006 Stoughton trailer 
(Unit # 54437 VIN # 4437) in interstate commerce. These vehicles have a gross vehicle weight rating of 
52,350 lbs. and 70,000 lbs. respectively. Driver operated in commerce on an interstate trip from Naperville, 
Missouri to St. Louis, Missouri. This trip is evidenced by a driver record of duty status, roadside inspection, driver vehicle 
inspection report, and credit card receipts. At the time of this trip, carrier was found to be in violation of requiring or permitting 
a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after more than 8 hours have passed since the end of the driver's 
last off dutv or sleeoer berth period of at least 30 minutes. 

Safety Fitness Rating Information: OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Total Miles Operated 466,846 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 0 
Recordable Accidents 0 OOS Vehicle (MCMIS): 1 
Recordable Accidents/Million Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 5 
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Part B Violations 

Your proposed safety rating is : Rating Factors Acute 
Factor 1: c 1 
Factor 2: s 0 

CONDITIONAL Factor 3: u 0 
Factor4: c 1 
Factor 5: N 0 
Factor 6: s -

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Critical 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 

-

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington, D.C. 

However, if this rating improves a previous Unsatisfactory rating, it will become effective on the date of the official notice from the 
FMCSA headquarters. 

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part B of this review. Title 49 CFR Sections 385.15 and 
385.17 provide for administrative review and a change to a safety rating based on corrective actions, respectively. A request for a 
change to a safety rating under section 385.17 may be made at any time. A motor carrier may request, in writing, a change in the 
rating by providing evidence of corrective actions to the Field Administrator for the FM CSA Service Center in which the carrier 
maintains its principal place of business. (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details). A request for administrative review under 
section 385.15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under section 385.11 (c) or a final 
safety rating issued under section 385.11 (b), or within 90 days after denial of a request for a change in rating under section 
385.17. 

If this was a focused investigation, which will be noted in the Review Type on the first page of this report (Part A), some factors 
shown above may be marked "SATISFACTORY" even if they were not reviewed. A focused investigation will not result in a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all standards and factors specified in 40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not examined in full, 
even though it may appear that they were under the rating factors in Part B of this document. It may, however, result in a less 
than SATISFACTORY rating if sufficient violations are discovered in the parts and factors examined to result in a CONDITIONAL 
or UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable review. 

If you receive a conditional or unsatisfactory rating, you may request an administrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. However, a successful request may only result in a non-ratable 
status, upgrade to a conditional safety rating, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rating. You will not receive a new 
satisfactory safety rating as a result of your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/or 49 CFR 385.17. 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good 
business. 

Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance. 

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations 
(violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title 
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within 
a six year period. 

NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's 
employment information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the 
"Security Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. 
Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/documents/Hijacking-Brochure.pdf 

For all Investigations that could result in a Notice of Claim: 

PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations 
may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Notice of Claim. Your signature for receipt of this 
report acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the FMCSA during this review may be 
used to calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations resulting in serious violations: 

Serious violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record. 
Furthermore, these violations may result in a follow-up investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action is forwarded to our office: 

US Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Kansas Division 
Division Administrator 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: -

1303 First American Place 
Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating: 

385.15 
If you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Part 385.15 
(copy provided) outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an 
administrative review of these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 

Chief Safety Officer 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such a request. The request must be made in writing, must describe the 
corrective action taken and must include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested 
change. Address your written request to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Midwestern Service Center 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive 
Suite 300-A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to: 

US Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Kansas Division 
Division Administrator 
1303 First American Place 
Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. 

All Other Motor Carriers: This review will result in a Proposed Safety Rating. The findings indicate you 
are currently operating at an unsatisfactory level of safety compliance. A written notice of proposed unsatisfactory 
rating will be sent to you by the FM CSA via U.S. Mail. If you fail to obtain an improved rating within 60 days of the 
date that notice is sent, the unsatisfactory rating will become final and you must cease interstate operations. 

Information on your compliance status, roadside inspections, regulatory changes, accident countermeasures and 
hazardous material incident prevention manual is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration's web site at http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/ and http://www.safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/. 

For all Investigations that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: -

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

violations identified within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their 
policies and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will 
rectify these deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and 
evidence as indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and 
alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mail the letter along with 
copies of your supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

2. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Meaningful Action 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: 

Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage's violations occurred due to a breakdown regarding the 
monitoring and tracking elements of compliance within this section. Additionally, carrier has failed to show 
meaningful action regarding habitual driver violations related to hours of service. Carrier has established the correct 
methods of recording hours of service records for each CMV driver. That said, you need to develop a better 
methodology for ensuring that all drivers record complete and accurate records of duty status. It is incumbent upon 
the carrier to review all driver records of duty status reports and verify that they are correct and accurate. Monitor the 
time records continually in order to track the driver movements. Finally, verify the accuracy of their reports with 
supporting documents. These duties and the documents verifying their completion require continued monitoring and 
tracking by carrier officials to ensure compliance. Utilize the documents and instructions provided to you during this 
review to assist you in correcting the deficiencies. In addition to utilizing the services of LogPro, you must also check 
to ensure that their examination of driver logs is accurate. When you've been notified of driver log issues, take 
meaningful action with the offending drivers. This should entail re-training, educational materials, and up to 
termination if the driver does not remedy issues with their hours of service records. If you have questions or needs, 
please don't hesitate to contact me. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES: 

Follow the above listed guidelines to remedy your hours of service issues. Drivers cannot continue to create false 
logs, violate the 30 minute break rule, operate beyond the 11 and 14 hour rules, and fail to complete or create the 
required hours of service records. These violations pose a safety risk to the motoring public. The violations 
discovered during this review must cease. Utilize all training programs and internal company policies at your 
disposal to re-train your drivers. Additionally, feel free to have them attend the State of Kansas's Procedures for 
Safety Compliance Presentation free of charge. This presentation will illuminate the correct way to create a log. As 
always, if you have questions or needs please contact me. 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Meaningful Action. 
Design and implement incentives and/or recognition programs in order to reward and encourage effective 

performance related to compliance with Hours-of-Service (HOS) regulations and company policy - for example, 
bonuses, gift certificates, and/or verbal recognition for on-time completion of accurate Records of Duty Status 
(RODS). 

Reward dispatchers, terminal managers, and safety directors for having a low percentage of runs without 
fatigued-driving violations. Do not use on-time delivery incentives, which could encourage drivers to exceed Hours 
of Service. 

Give employees immediate feedback, and require corrective action as soon as the company is aware that 
fatigued-driving related issues, such as Hours of Service (HOS) are not being addressed. 

Provide required remedial training to employees with Hours-of-Service performance issues that can be 
addressed by enhancing their knowledge and skills. 

Implement a disciplinary policy where potential disciplinary measures correspond to risk posed, with violations 
associated with high-consequence accidents or incidents being punished more severely. 
• Discipline carrier officials for knowingly and willfully allowing violations of Hours-of-Service (HOS)-related 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: -

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

regulations, such as falsifying Records of Duty Status (RODS). 
• If a problem related to fatigue is systemic, make adjustments to one or more of the Safety Management 
Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities, etc.). 

Seek Out Resources: 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You 
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 

Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 
the industry. 

3. UNSAFE DRIVING BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Meaningful Action 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: 

4. 

Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage's violations occurred due to a breakdown regarding the 
meaningful action elements of compliance within this section. You have drivers operating CMV's with known 
controlled substance issues and DUI issues. I understand that both of these "Red Flag" drivers have since left the 
company, but they were engaged in commerce and operating commercial motor vehicles for your business. Drivers 
with these types of issues pose a great risk to the motoring public. Both of these drivers had multiple incidents of 
hitting stationary objects whilst in your commercial motor vehicles. Your insurance rates have suffered from 
incidents like this and these drivers have both negatively affected your operations. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES: 

You must have meaningful action in your company regarding terminated drivers. If a driver leaves your business, 
under no circumstances can they return to drive without undergoing the appropriate rehiring protocol. Utilize the 
resources provided to you during our review to assist you in this matter. Finally, if drivers are displaying unsafe 
driving you must take action. If training and rehabilitation fail, then you must terminate problematic drivers. 
Problematic drivers can damage your business, increase your liability, and pose a serious threat to the motoring 
public. If you have questions or needs, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Meaningful Action. 
Design and implement incentives and/or recognition programs in order to reward and encourage safe-driving 

behavior - for example, including bonuses, gift certificates, and/or verbal recognition for clean inspections, no 
crashes, and/or fuel efficiency. 

Reward dispatchers, terminal managers, and safety directors for having a low percentage of runs without 
unsafe-driving violations. Do not use on-time delivery incentives, which could encourage speeding. 

Consider paying drivers by the hour instead of by the load or mileage to encourage them not to speed. 
Give employees immediate feedback and require corrective action as soon as the company is aware that 

responsibilities related to unsafe-driving issues are not being fulfilled. 
Provide required remedial training to employees with unsafe-driving performance issues that can be addressed 

by enhancing their knowledge and skills. 
Implement a disciplinary policy where potential disciplinary measures correspond to risk posed, with violations 

associated with high-consequence accidents or incidents being punished more severely. 
• Discipline carrier officials for knowingly and willfully allowing violations of unsafe-driving regulations - for 
example, for encouraging drivers to speed. 

If a problem related to unsafe driving is systemic, make adjustments to one or more of the Safety Management 
Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities, etc.). 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You 

will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 

the industry. 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 
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Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BASIC - INSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANCE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Meaningful 
Action 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: 

Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage's violations occurred due to a breakdown regarding the 
meaningful action elements of compliance within this section. Although your maintenance records kept at the 
principal place of business seem to be in order, there is evidence of issues in this section of the regulations. On 
06/19/2016 you permitted a vehicle declared Out Of Service (OOS) to make an interstate trip without being repaired. 
This is evidenced by both a driver statement and a previous roadside inspection involving the same driver and 
commercial motor vehicle. Furthermore, you then falsified the 04/25/16 roadside inspection form stating repairs had 
been made. This document was certified by you on 05/02/16 and sent to the North Carolina Highway Patrol. The 
oos violations did not get repaired until 6/25/16. This series of mistakes has serious implications regarding public 
safety. OOS violations are very serious in nature and are indicative of an accident going somewhere to happen. To 
further complicate matters, these safety violations were not fixed and the carrier falsified official documents to 
sidestep the repair protocol. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES: 

Fix all OOS violations immediately on the side of the road. If you do not wish to pay the higher cost associated with 
roadside repair services, then increase the scrutiny of your preventative maintenance program. Above all else, if you 
have a vehicle or driver placed Out Of Service (OOS) they CANNOT move until the violations have been completely 
remedied. The OOS criteria utilized by enforcement personnel is formulated based on facts. Data collected in post 
crash inspections involving commercial motor vehicles is compiled into a database. That information is then run 
through an algorithm and patterns develop. If an OOS condition is observed on your vehicle, then the chances of an 
accident are dramatically elevated. Thus, when you allowed an OOS vehicle to continue operations without having 
repairs made you endangered the motoring public. This coupled with the fraudulent document provided to the North 
Carolina Highway Patrol is unacceptable. Formulate a plan within the company to ensure that this never happens 
again. If you have questions or needs, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Meaningful Action. 
Design and implement incentives and/or recognition programs in order to reward and encourage effective 

performance related to compliance with vehicle inspection, repair, and maintenance regulations and company 
policies - for example, to include bonuses, gift certificates, and/or verbal recognition to drivers for a clean Level 1 
inspection report. 

Give employees immediate feedback, and require corrective action as soon as the company is aware that 
vehicle inspection, repair, and maintenance responsibilities are not being fulfilled. 

Provide remedial training to employees with performance issues related to vehicle inspection, repair, and 
maintenance that can be addressed by enhancing their knowledge and skills. 

Implement a disciplinary policy where potential disciplinary measures correspond to risk posed, with violations 
associated with high-consequence accidents or incidents being punished more severely. 

Discipline carrier officials for knowingly and willfully allowing violations of vehicle-inspection, repair, and 
maintenance-related regulations, such as allowing a driver to use a truck that is in disrepair. 

If the problem related to vehicle maintenance is systemic, make adjustments to one or more of the Safety 
Management Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities, etc.). 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You 

will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 

the industry. 

5. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Monitoring and Tracking 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: 
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Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

04/17/2017 

Gerber Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage's violations occurred due to a breakdown regarding the 
monitoring and tracking elements of compliance within this section. Carrier has established organize~ driver 
qualification files for each CMV driver. That said, you need to develop a better methodology for ensuring that all 
drivers have the requisite paperwork in their individual files. It is incumbent upon the carrier to execute all annual 
requirements for their commercial motor vehicle drivers. These duties and the documents verifying their completion 
require continued monitoring and tracking by carrier officials to ensure compliance. Utilize the documents and 
instructions provided to you during this review to assist you in correcting the deficiencies. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES: 

Driver Benjamin Gerber did not have an MVR on file. Additionally, Mr. Gerber did not create a listing of violations 
both commercial and personal. Finally, no carrier official certified this driver after having reviewed the MVR. Failure 
conduct these requirements was particularly problematic in this instance regarding Benjamin Gerber. It was 
discovered during a roadside inspection 10/05/16 that Mr. Gerber's license was suspended. Mr. Gerber has multiple 
DUls on his record. There is no better illustration on the importance of running MVRs for all commercial motor 
vehicle operators. Ensure that these steps are completed for all commercial motor vehicle operators going forward. 
If you have questions or needs, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Monitoring and 
Tracking Processes. 

Implement an effective process for monitoring and documenting all drivers' job functions, training, qualifications, 
renewal dates, disclosed medical conditions, and operational restrictions, including those of drivers on a waiver 
program or with impairments that may be satisfied by a Skill Performance Evaluation certificate, to ensure that 
assignments are covered by qualified drivers. 

Review and retain each driver's Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) at least annually to ensure compliance with 
company policies, Federal regulations, and State and local laws and ordinances related to driver fitness. If a driver 
seems to have numerous violations, the MVR should be reviewed more often. Random MVR checks in addition to 
annual checks are also effective. File the MVR in each driver's driver qualification file after review. 

Maintain each driver's investigation history file in a secure location with limited and controlled access for as long 
· as the driver is employed and for three years thereafter. 

Maintain roadside inspection reports, moving violation records, training records, the Commercial Driver's 
License (COL), the dispatch schedule, bills of lading, and the medical report to help evaluate the performance of all 
staff involved in qualifying drivers (dispatchers and managers) and the effectiveness of the policies and procedures. 

Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee driver fitness training needs, such as entry-level 
and HAZMAT training, and completed training, via software, a checklist in the driver's file, and/or another 
appropriate method. 

Evaluate personnel who are monitoring driver fitness performance by making sure they are reviewing 
driver-assignment and qualification files; applying the performance standards fairly, consistently, and equitably; and 
documenting the evaluations. 

Regularly evaluate the company's driver fitness-related inspection results via the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration's (FMCSA) website at http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. Assess violations for process breakdowns and 
how to remedy them. Use data to help implement an effective process beyond self-reporting to monitor, document, 
and evaluate compliance with driver-fitness regulations and company policies. 

When monitoring and tracking any driver-fitness-related issue, always assess whether it is individual or 
represents a systemic breakdown in one of the Safety Management Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and 
Responsibilities, etc.). 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You 

will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in 

the industry. 

6. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure 
to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of Gerber 
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GERBER MOVING & STORAGE INC (GERBER TRANSFER LLC dba) 

U.S. DOT#: 2391030 State#: -

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date: 

04117/2017 

Transfer LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc's operating authority and/or the impoundment of Gerber Transfer 
LLC dba Gerber Moving & Storage Inc's vehicles. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



DRJVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Washington State Patrol 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Section 
P.O. Box 42614 

Report Number: WAS54A053567 
Inspection Date: 06/19/2016 
Start: 3:10 PM PT End: 3:50 PM PT 
Inspection Level: II - Walk-Around 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Olympia, WA 98504-2614 
Phone: (360)596-3815 

GERBER TRANSFER LLC Driver: HARRIS A 
Llc:enae#: State: KS 

BONNER SPRINGS, KS, 66012 --
USDOT: 2391030 Phone#: 

Date of Bl 
Co Driver: 

MC/MX#: 821911 Fax#: 
State#: 
Location: SC54 PLYMOUTH (POE) 
Highway: 182 
County: BENTON 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
JJnl1 him .Mako Yoe Slam 

1 TT FRHT 2003 KS 
2 ST STOU 1997 KS 

License#: State: 
Date of Birth: 

Milepost: 131 Shipper: -
Origin: WICHITA FALLS, TX o ng: JEAT0071258 
Destination: FORT LEWIS, WA cargo: HOUSEHOLD 

GOODS 

Egulpmen! 10 
9529 
9743 

~~ 
-m559529 52000 

09743 70000 

Jsmled.jl OOS Slicker 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:No brake measurements required for level II or level Ill 

VIOLATIONS 
Sm:UaD I¥sia UnB .QCS Clll1km.t! Yerlb'Cmm \llofa!lgna Pl¥Plfllmc! 
393.4582 F 1 N N N Brake hose or tubing charing and/or kinking 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

Notes: DRIVER STATED HE HAD WRAPPED THE AIR LINES WHERE THERE WAS CHAFING BECAUSE HE DID NOT 
HAVE IT REPAIRED AFTER A PREVIOUS INSPECTION. 

Repgrt prepared By· Badge #· 
R.J. WAX846 

x 

Copy Recejyed By· 
ANGELO HARRIS 

x 

Page 1of1 
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ATTACHMENT "C" 



:'-iC Slnle Highwa~· Palrol 
42J 1 Mall Service Cenler 
Raleigh, NC 17699-4131 
Phone#: (919) 71~-8193 

Report :"lumber: :-;c 5!!05789 
Inspection Date: 4i2Si20l6 
Start Tlnie: 10:50:00 
lnsp. l.evel: :! • \Valk-Around 
ln!>1~c1ion 

End l'ime: J l :1,tJ.l.Jl.J 
End Dute: 412512016 

!IJUIHIITTmll~:~1llW. U 
MC 

iiliiiliiiER LLC 

BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012 

Driver: ANGELO DEMICH..\EL HARRIS 

l.lcen!ie#:-
Dmte ofBI 

Sl;ate: ·K·S······· R:ace: 
Co-Drhrer: 

Phone#: Fu#: Llctme#: Sl;ale: 
USDOT#: 2391030 ICC-MC#: 821911 Date of Blrlh: Race: 
County: BUNCOMBE 
Locadon: ASHEVILLE WEIGH STATlON, 1-.lO. E 

Spedul Operation: N 
Shipper: NONE 

Hlgbw:iy: 1-40, E 
NCUC Issued: No 

Mlle Post: .ll 
Warning Ticket I nued· No 

nm or L:ltllng: NONc 
Car:o: EMPTY 

Origin: WAYNESVILLE NC i 
Destination: CLAREM• >NT l\C 

Rd Cbfctn: lnlerslate 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION: 
Unit~ Class Make Year Sra~.ictn~i: 

I Tr FH FRlIT 2003 KS 
2 ST STOl: 2006 ME 

<: l'nmanv 1t 
9529 
5.UY' 

VIOLATIONS: 
Section l.Nli= State 
39145 

V393.4S 

HAZMAT: NIA 

SPECIAL CHECKS: 
Required: No 

STATE FIELDS: 
COL REQUIRED YIN: Y 
LONGITUDE: 08242.082 W 
FUEL DECAL #: 37896 

lli.! QI~ I ~itHti!~ntWaming Y.i;rify~ 
I 

2 

y ~;. :-: I.: 

y t~. 1-: 't," 

II Alcohol:Controllc!d Substanc.: Ch~k 
II Conductc:d by Local Jurisdiction 
II Siu :.ind \V.:ighr Enfor~c!m.:nl 
(] Moto1 Coa~h 
II Odlc!f. 

POST CR.ASH INSP. Y1?-L N 
LA TlTUDt. 03!i3:\ 2o7 N 
STATE. 

OOS FINES ASSESSED YIN: Y 

VINr: 

~====9529 I ;4.sJ1 

l_'f!l~h Y!!'lntil'n !1~'.Sl."t'iptiQ.n ,. ,, 

N 

BRAKE Tt:BING A~D I IOSE ADEQIJAC Y ( 
EMERGE:-;cy AIR Ll~'E CO~\l'.\ilj FR::J~l TRACTOR 
'iOINi..'i TIHil.ADHA:-10) 
BRAKE TUBNO .~'\iD HOSE ADEQUACY ( 
EMERGENCY AIR LHiE cm.ttNG FROM DROP ;\T 
TRAii.ER GOl>l\i TO AIR TA:-;!\, J 

l'l:IC'.ard: NIA Cargo Tank: 

11 Traffic Enforcement 
11 Drug Interdiction Search Arrests: 
ll Po~t Cr~h inspection 
II Assist Alli.:d Agency • P~:;I Crash 

FEDERAL INSP D1~ 
FUEL TAXACC 11 . .._.. 
!FT A STATE· KS 

DRIVER OOS FINE: S0.00 
ADMIN OOS FINE: S0.00 
TOTAL FINES: S50.00 

VEHICl.1:: nos Fl~E: S.50.00 
lEPl OOS FINE S0.00 

BRAKE OOS Fl.'JE: S0.00 HAZMAT PINE: S0.00 
lEP2 oos FINE so.no 
RECEIPT 11. OOS CIT:H!Oti 11 310953~ 001 CITATIO)': ii. 

Vehicli= Placed Out of Service!: The vehid.:is) li$ted •'II thi,,. fe)l<'rt and iudic:aled as being Out ('lfSef\~c:e. shall not be ''l'::tilted witil itll Oul c-f 
s~rvice violations havi= b1icn com:clc:d. Nl" 111N .. ,1 \'i1ni.:r slmll all;.•..., ;md 1w driv.:1 ,;hall l'JMillo: u Cl'lt1111o:rl·1al mt•lor vd11clc\~) alkr said 
vehicle(s) haw bec!n placed Out t't'Sel'Vic.:, until ~uch tim.: a> r~J;ii1.; ha\'t: b~~n mail.: and 1:1•111pli<t11l·.: with lh.: F~dcr.11 ~k•h'r Ca1ri.:1 S"foty 
Regulations and/(\r lhe Hazard(\us Material Transp...,r1atl<'n Regnlah<'n~ ha\'e been met 

Report Pupared By: 
J. B. lvlERRELL 

x 7~~ ····-·-·-

''!fi.~ . ..:.r !:"' 
-t556 
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NC Stat' Highwuy Patrol 
-1231 Mnil Service Center 
Rnlelgh, NC 27699-1231 
Phone#: (919) 715-8193 

1>1un:wn:~m·1.E ~:XA.\llS .. \TIO~ REPORT 
Reporl ~unaber: :-.;c 5ljo5789 
Inspection Date: 4125::2016 
Start Time: 10:5(100 
ln!!p. l.t'nl: 2. Walk-Around 
Inspection 

l::nd 'finte: 11.2111.11.1 
End Dute: 4i25. 2016 

:11nu1101111 un ~11ruu 
MC 

~ltchanic Certification: Tut undersigned certili.:s tl1ut all repair:> for \i'-'lutil'.'ns entr:red L~1 this rt!port luwe been made and the \'ehid.:(s) list~ on 

:, ':f: ~~'~'"·k~"~·; ,.rcFR ._., """ "'""' ,,.. ,•rth• Fol:rn~k·""''"k' "'"" '""::t J 
Signoture ofRepairc:r: • · Jlbf_:f:: _____ Facility.~-~-----·--- Oat.:.~/-~ 

Motor Carrier Certificotion: ·ni.: w1der:signed, 0:-11 bd1alf of the ~11:-t.:-r C'i!rri.:r nam«I 011 thi-; reJ."-'rl, ceruti~ th&t all vil•lations enhm:d on ilii$ 
r.:port have hl:en corr.:cted and 11ctiL'll has \>.:.:11 toil;en "' ;w;i1re compli.111cr: with the Fetlernl M,•l\.•r f'ill1'ier Sulety and Hazardt•us Material 
Tra11$portation R~til•ns insofur as th&:) arc: appli.;<1bt.: ll• ntt'l••r cam..: rs, dm'<m ;md ..: .. •nunc:rc1 .. I mvt••r \'dlidc:• a~ p1.:,,.;rib.:d u1 \.:FR • l'itlc: .i..:i 
of th.: Urut.:d Stat~ Codes and thos.: adopt=xb)'. 'orth L'a11•lu1a This rrporl shall br sli:ned and nturnl'll to lhl' id1own addreu within 15 
days from lssu:ance of Ibis report. ·1 

Signanll'c: ofCarric:r Official X_~ -· D,1!~ _:; k:i_t ¥ 

Return Inspection Report To: 

u 

~on Prepared Bv 
J. B . .MERRELL 
X7~-

North Carolina State Highway Patrol 
Motor Carrier Enforcement Section 
4231 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4231 

( ji:_xcer :: 

45.5C 
<'~;r:• R~;;.:1 ~:(~i H!.. 
A.'\JUELO DE\llCH:\EL IIARRlS 
x --- ·-- ... ··-·· 
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ATTACHMENT "D" 



DRIVERNEHlCLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: (785)296·7 ~ ~9-~~x_:__(~8-~_>3-~~-2~~~­
GER.BER MOViNG & STORAGE INC 

BONNER SPRINGS. KS. 66012 
USOOT: 2391030 Phone#: 
MCIMX#: 821911 Fax#: 
Sta to#: 
Location: 2000 BLK LOUISIANA 
Highway: 
County: 
-------·-·--- ···- ···-4·----·-· 
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Roport Number: KSPD33740006 
Inspection Date: 1010512016 
Start: 3:04 PM CT End: 3 35 PM CT 
Inspection Level: I - Full 
HM Inspection Type: None 

·----...--~··----- - ··-·-·-·-···- -
Driver: GERBER. BENJAMIM J 
license#: I 1 State: KS 
Date of Birth: 
CoDriver: 
License#: 
Date of Birth: 

Milepost: Shipper: NIA 
Origin: BONNER SPRINGS.KS 
Destination: LAWRENCE.KS 

State: 

8111 of Lading: 145 7 
Cargo: EMPTY 

V nrt .Tulle Mall.!! '.D:!ii~ S.l.ale f>i ;;u: 
1 TR ISU 2015 KS 

E.\11.1JQill!;.!ntJQ ••••iV.iltil I) G.YXIB. 
1411 f.l0M11 14500 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 
t:..xl.e..tt 1 2 
Righi NIA NIA 
Left N/A NIA 
Chamber HYDR HYDR 

VIOLATIONS 
5te'JOO I:;c~ Ur1t OOS 
39'.l9 F 1 N 

ti 

Citiltion ~ 'i.~111YC1 a•!J 'il<J!atio11s..D1sccYeo~tl 
N N lr.cpcrable f..(.::quircd la~'7P 

N n Upt:r~1tin9 a CMV '•""!htJtJt p«_;::;r Df .J pt~ril~~ht. 1n.,;pc(J1~1n '.l~HS 17G 
'.:\!)141A-F 
391.15A-SIN 

r 
F' 

F 

[J N N M Opt'r:ihng .1 propPllY··C:irry1rnJ vf.!htdf! w1111oul pos~;c:;sn~g ,1 val1<l 1nedu;al r;erllllcal1! 

0 y A124820 N N Drivlng a CMV while dlsqu;illfied. Suspended for safaty·ro!ated er unknown 
n2ason :ind in tho stnto ol drivers llecnso Issuance. 

N N N State \H?hiclt: rt.~w>trJi1on or U~nse Plate vrol .. 111011 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: 

Special Checks: Aie<Jt10!1Control!•:d Sub:>!ancf; Ch~ch rr:iff>c Enlorn:rniar.t 
X Ccnducted by Local Jurisd1cllon 

Size a-.d Weight Enfcrcemen: 

•2Sr.:e'ln lnsp,,clicn 

PASA Conducted Inspection 
Drug lr.terd1~1cn Search 

Cargo Tank: 

Post Cr.isn lnsptlctcn 
PBBT Inspection 

' Pul'~Uant to lhe auttio111•; r:ont:iint!tl ir1 Title 4ll. CFR K ~; t\ Cfi· 1.129. KC C H•~u 82·4· 3. 1h!!reby1J(,cl.ir<: ElCN.11\MIN GU{l.ii;'H "OU r OF SUNK:L •. t.:O 
rH.:rso:1 and/or f'..au!er shall pcm'hl amt: or re-quirt:- ~ht~ Cnvcr to UPt~rah" any ~rnmettia\ Vt"!hicJ,_· until Drr..i~:r h~1$ Prnp~!r L!tensi~ r hi::;. 0;..st '.~t ~:t~rv1c(~ ~:nndHion 
may 1csull 1n :t:e cssess1ri.:ni cf a c,·1tl Pen~lty teHv~ rst..ucd ogair st ttH? CJrner 11•1.11cateo c•1 tr1:5 rcoon (JPver !ni1J.1l~ ___ _ 
--····-- -··----·.- ,, - --·- .... -··--·-.,---·····---
·NOTE TO MECHANIC. The urnlers1nned cettifies lhat all mec"lan1cat defects listed on this 1,!port HAVE BEEN COREECTELl at the t'mc of slgn;itt:rc 
Signnturc Of r./otor Carru"!t X -~~ .. ,, .... ~ ............ -······-·-------·· Tiite Dll~e 

u\\ •• DRiVEt~ ii 115 FOHM tS REQUlnED T(.) £3( RE.TUHt~[D T·J n tE CAHf~?Ef~ GY REGULi\ Tl:":'~~- ··t;·~ ·.,~;,:~Hlil=:;R 1.:rrn !t·t::.t:r11:;: J f1.1: tkf>::L~.-. c.n 
tlli$-Sh~!t:! mu~.! be CC>rrt.:ctcc er .ad<n::. .... v!edged PHIOR l() nE·Dt!~PA rct t =ind tht111 cer1it'~r:J t1y a respcn~)1bie c;1rrH.~r D!~;c;oil .... :1-) must !>i<1ll b)!o·.1.1 hETUHM 
n llS. FORM WITHIN 1 !i [)1\ YS to U:e Motor C;11ner Div•S•lltl cf !l1r· lv\NSAS I tlCHW/\Y pr, ffh 11. '11 Ull" d<hltcS~ 11:;1<:<.l at Lil(• 101) c! lhif, •iHm 
Signature O! Mo:or Cturier X ____ T1110· --.. ~-----·-- O;i!,,. __ _ 

""""""""""•--· -·• -·---·--·~-··-·---· .. ----~••••·-·--•·•••·-------~·~ •M _______ v ·-~ •••~"••• .. •••••••-··-"°""""-""""••-••""""""""""•"°'"" '-~ ·-••N-" ''""~--·-· .. , .. ~_,_..__. __ _ 

8..eQQi.1..ELe.PS1.G~ 
L Corder 

aadgeJt 
6374 

Q.QO~il/.f.QJ:2y_ 
BENJAMIN GERBER 

P;~ge 1 of 1 
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ATTACHMENT "E" 



C}.o 
Orl'1ll&l • l".i.11-.. ~ 
0..itJICn! -~-ta•-i-""'""' "'"•f.11<1417' 

- - - ...... A .. --

SHIPMENTS ON TRUCK DRIVER'S VEttlCLe INSPECTION REPORT 
Cl\CERNO. waoHT AAOl.I TO Cl'tlVEl't USE / IF SAT.ss;ICTCRY loll!C!f.V'llC US!:/ 'MiEH COMECta> A>1D 

n.R~I IJ,, ""'~~~-- le'(, 1f1~·-· ,IC-A USE X IF HOT &UISl'Ac:TORV 'l'OUR~ITIAL.S 

l"'l~.-...1 .CZ ::;,..,rbu.M r.Jr=' 'Ph~ mt' A.'"7 ~M'Fll.lCK t.'O. TIWl..!RIS)tolt>.~ 

\.(r M" Ohm•·ln ...... t(!- i~-,,.. 1'.1'c,"" C_J\ : : B~~!f.~Eg!_ ty M D •DRIVER'S REPORT 
LI· Ml'D-lAl<IC"S Rl!•Cl'!T D- M 

Kt .. Mo l c::::.o -~~,!.<:.A- _ .......... .,.,. ... ·-.. -·--· u1 J. Botlool. --·-- -· -· ·-· 
IL/_. 

--·•Ila>"" ---···- - ,_, -----.. --··· 
,J -

Dti..U.0 - - , 
~------

.,.,, . 
°'""*"--- . .... .. _.. ~~Pln. • --· ~-"' ~ SHlPMEHTS UNLOADED TODAY nu.--·-·-· ,_ 

C...0-- "' 
Cfloo=tNO ~ co~n ~~~ ~5r<"""-·· --· ,._ - ... ... ,..__ ..... , 

Bcdf--- -·· .. ·- ·- 'cJ t...dv°"'"-- , J' ·--a.-. - - ·---· . ,,, t..ll;tlo•M •• ·-·-·--- -· ·- ~J .,.., __ ----~- -- - Root.-- -- - ...... -- ·- -· .. _...,"-if . .:-. - -- ~~- -·-~···-
,, 

"""~_:. ......... --~ ..... -~ ~"- ·------ .. -- .. 
CO'O~··- ·····-·· -- 'Int - ·--- ......... ; J~ 

l'!tES DRJVENTOOAY BY STATES ~·· - .. ~ ~·ftl'.na .... _ ....... - ·~ 
Utl:I-- .. --·· ,.. -- °"""'. ---·---. - ·-coos: $'&\TE t.OADED EMPTY j:IOIJTEtlNO. f~~Wb """'"""-· --· ····-·- •/ I MMlli! lliSl'ECTIClll AS RWJIAS)~ ~ ll'aiS. 
~1.V'G-- - ·-- ·-- v # .... • ~- .. 

/)I<' u.r .S-4 l}J,~ -•u..oi.rs---- -· 
,, ___ 

l'\DlVC:£l•fh.1•. ~IF( n---
W.IN.i3 ~l.ll.-i..;ttl- ... -. 

~m:irn-100l'tw &;i. <; 5?9?;,; -····· .. .. - ,..,,, ... - iV q~ "-q .. -......~- ·- .hi'-
~Sr..Jr.'(ll'OA~"t;~.t;i .. .J ClAt"1c e1-... _ ....... ,_.._, 

.. 11\.A R~{,., St.f.R:~7\ GALS . ...,....._*··· --· , ......... lOTM.l.IUSO!WE1HOCo\Y {.:;?,.~ 
~ l("'JJ;; 'IT:-L/O , l A ODSiALS. 

M•~ .... ___ . - - ,,,. . 
I,,<:-)_ -"'l""".:- ....... 

~ 3 ll Dg.{;, 
,......... _____ 

... ·- ,,....,,_ NEXT'W~CUEll'I" . ....,..>Ge 
Q."dl_ ............. .,,,. ~ 

TOTAL. {,ili'/- -- - --- ,r/ CJ ASCVl! OEFECTS CCRl'!ECTro 
~v...,...,.,.. - --- . - 0 MXNff. Cf"fECTS NO'i:D NOT SE COFl!!EC:~ ,_"O .. ..... - L/ 1CR SAfC OP~ CA' Vl!t<lCtE _ ... _ 

--· - - 1-'-

Sl>•<<>C<><l•- • ..... ·-·-· ·- MECHAl'OCS Sl~T\JfH:: 

Ol'a\ICACll AG.EITT ~ ()Nf!--. -~ ...... -- _. 
J!M(llGVIC'I' Eal.lll'llDlT -.-., 

o:u!'ANY NAME -----· - - r ORIVEA"S SIGN;lJ\lflE ,...e ........... ___ 
! 

ACOR!SS 111.tJ1 ~ f'Q9Cll, Sgvw ~ I 

t-..C:um· _ ... ,,._.,~-·Y._ .• I ~-

Fenn 1or01252016 



ATTACHMENT "F" 



____ ,_17-f 9,31 IN'i!..LC 
I 

~'0 
I Rl!!CAP 
1~·*' 
··-'~t· -r 
(M . .ollilJttrun 
.,.., rlhwl 
U::in l di <t~ 

70t.t.o-ul 
so.,. 

1Jt1t!"-H 

~~'f-.t-rT+T-r,-.-,-,-ti-rrh-.,..,.+n-,-~ /. </. 0 A 

='T'~ 
ft7tul' .. ,, 
i-C.ldlll(~y 

.. 
~ 

c. 

••. t .• ~l!t _,,,.,. 
U,C.l.~144 • 

············-····--·········-------~---·--·--------------

DRl\IEFl'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

llRlVEll \JSE ./' IF S~TIS'ACTOfl 
l!SE x JF NOT s.,n~rACtoPY 

Ml!ChAtU'; l!$L J \'.t1[H lXl"ill:Clt:D A.'IO 
~H·Nf"nALS 

r?;.C:O~if~'CK t~o --"'=-=r=o=~==µi_:.T~fUlt.:::::~o::R::;.;:>:!-''):..::·"°~!:=.5lL.:::== 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-468-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on __ M_A_Y_0_2_2_01_7 __ _ 

CELESTE NOLAND, OFFICE MANAGER 
GERBER MOVING & STORAGE, INC. 
2222 S 138TH ST 
BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012 
Fax: 913-441-8552 
cnoland@gerbermoving.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

!SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

MAY 0 3 2017 


